E. H. WELLS
STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE LAND OFFICE

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

April 16th, 19¢Z5.

Mr. F. J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New iiexico.

Dear Pete:

This will acknowledge receipt of your
letter of April 8th regarding bond protection
for the George Ttz et al Well No. 1 Well in
NEiNW: of Sec. 36, T. 20 S., R. 28 E, and en-
closures. On taking up this matter with Mr.
Carl Livingston, I find that it isn't feasable
to include tais well under the bond of George
Ete and F. G. Xeys. A new bond should be sub-
mitted covering this well, which should have sas
principals the proper party to assume the re-
sponsibility. I Jjudge from the correspondence
tnat this is Mr. Neil H. Wills, instead of
George Etz, et al.

The bond should be in the smount of
$1500.00 and it may be & personal bond. The
writer of tnis bond will of course involve no
premium expense as 1s true of the Surety Company
Bonds .

Very truly yours,

2T g
E. H. Wells ZX
State Geologist
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